LG Electronics
USA, Inc.

Grantee Address

Date: 16/09/2019

Federal Communications
Commission Authorization
and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Referencing test data across separate equipment authorization

Original FCC ID:  Original Grant Date: Equipment Code
ZNFX430EMW 09/08/2019 DTS, DSS, PCE

Applicant: LG Electronics USA, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request an application of referencing test data across separate equipment
authorization for new FCC ID: ZNFX430HM.

1. LG Electronics USA, Inc. declares on its sole responsibility that the ZNFX430HM meets
all the essential requirements of the applicable FCC rule.

2. The only difference between the Original FCC ID and the new FCC ID is as below:

LM-X430FMW LM-X430HM LM-X430EMW
(Updated approval) | (Updated approval) | (Full approval)

Software | different different different
version




B1/ B2/B3/ | B1/ B2/B3/ B1/ B3/
B4/B5/B7/B8/B12/ B4/B5/B7/B8/B12/

LTE B7/B8/B20/
B13/B17/B28/B38/B | B13/B17/B28/B38/ B38
40/B66 B40/B66

Licensed
Frequency CA Not support Not support Not support

UMTS B1,B2,B4,B5,B8 B1,B2,B4,B5,B8 B1,B2,B5,B8

GSM the same the same the same

IC the same the same the same

Antenna | the same the same the same

Bluetooth | the same the same the same

Unlicensed |2:.i4G Wi- the same the same the same
Frequency

IC the same the same the same

Antenna | the same the same the same

Ram /| 2G/32G 2G/32G 2G/32G

Rom

Camera | the same the same the same

Hardware PCB the same the same the same

USB Port | the same the same the same

NFC Not support Not support support

FM support support Not support

Dimensio the same the same the same

Appearance | "

Color the same the same the same

Battery the same the same the same

ok the same the same the same

Accessory Charger
USB the same the same the same
Cable

other SIM card | Double SIM Single SIM Double SIM

The original and new FCC IDs use the same internal printed circuit board layout, have a
common design and components with an identical RF parameters setting. Common
antennas are used for these two FCC IDs, therefore radiated performance in the intentional
frequency bands is expected to be equal.

Spot-check based on the worst-case result in the original FCC IDs exhibitions have been
submitted with this application for verification.



Should you have any question, please have my best attention.
Sincerely yours,

Kyung-Su Han
Director
LG Electronics USA, Inc.



